

ANNOUNCEMENT



OF THE

FLETCHER SCHOOL OF LAW AND DIPLOMACY

THE FLETCHER School of Law and Diplomacy will open for instruction on October 2, 1933. Established on the basis of a bequest to the Trustees of Tufts College, it is organized and administered jointly by Tufts College and Harvard University for the purpose of giving instruction in the closely related fields of

Public and International Law, Diplomacy and International Relations, and International Economics.

The curriculum has been designed with the object of preparing a limited number of qualified students for the specialized and exacting professions of international law, the diplomatic and consular services, foreign business and finance, historical and economic research, and the teaching of these various branches. College and university graduates of high calibre are eligible for admission to the Fletcher School.

The staff of instruction is composed wholly of experts in their respective fields. For the initial year it will include: George H. Blakeslee, Lauchlin Currie, Seymour E. Harris, Arthur N. Holcombe, Halford L. Hoskins, William L. Langer, Roscoe Pound, Joseph Redlich, Julius Stone, and George Grafton Wilson. Furthermore, all library facilities of Harvard University and Tufts College have been placed at the service of the Fletcher School, and these, together with the distinguished